OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 28, 1968

Mr. John Carothers

E! Pamco, Inc.

1100 Laguna
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: E! Pamco, Inc., Sulllvan #6, B=25-20N~-11VW

c—

b?ar John:

We have no record of the plugging of the Pictured Cliffs formation In
the above captioned well,

The enclosed Packer-leakage test report shows the zone to be plugged.
Please cause forms C-103 showing the plugging to be flled.

Packer-leakage tests will not be required after one zone Is plugged.
Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:mc
Encl.
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